Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Carwyn Jones AC/AM f
wir A Carwy, N /(f

Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales
,/“J)

Llywodraeth Cymru
David Rees AM Welsh Government
Chair
Health & Social Care Committee

National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

30 October 2015

Dear David
DRAFT WALES BILL

| am writing in response to your letter of 21 October requesting a paper setting out the
Welsh Government’s views to assist in your Committee’s consideration of the Draft Wales
Bill. I also refer to my letter of 23 October on this matter.

| can now confirm that a paper will be provided to your Committee but unfortunately it will
not be possible to meet the timescales set out in your letter. | expect the paper to be
available on or after 10 November.

Yours sincerely

CARWYN JONES

English Enquiry Line 0300 060 3300

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 060 4400

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay Ffacs * Fax 029 2082 1879
Caerdydd « Cardiff yp.prifweinidog@cymru.gsi.gov.uk

CF99 1NA ps.firstminister@wales.gsi.gov.uk
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Llywodraeth Cymru
David Rees AM Welsh Government

Chair
Health & Social Care Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
23" October 2015

Dear David
DRAFT WALES BILL

| am writing in response to your letter of 21 October requesting a paper on the Welsh
Government’s position on the draft Bill.

We are in discussion with the Presiding Officer about how to take forward arrangements for
providing evidence to Committees. Until this has been clarified | am not in a position to
provide written evidence ahead of the Committee’s meeting on 5 November.

| will write to you again once the position is clearer.

Yours sincerely

CARWYN JONES

English Enquiry Line 0300 060 3300

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 060 4400

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay Ffacs * Fax 029 2082 1879
Caerdydd « Cardiff yp.prifweinidog@cymru.gsi.gov.uk

CF99 1NA ps.firstminister@wales.gsi.gov.uk



